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From: R
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 7:57 AM
Tor R - o sionr
Ce: N - i Davic; Tom Livoti;
Subject: NS! Gadget Upgrade

| wanted to reach out and see if any of your Analysts had any additional questions or needed to see a demo of how this

works. Hfyou do, please get back to me and we can set up a demo where they can see haw this works and our team can
answer any questions that they have.

Hope yot have a great Holiday season

Thanks

Prosident & CEQ

Tetrus

197 Route 18 South, Suite 3000
‘ .

www. telruscorp.com

Please consider the environment before printing this emall.

CONFIRENTIALITY NOTE:

Thts e-mall and any attachments may be confidential and protected by lagal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the e-mail or any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in

error, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender and deleting this copy and the reply from your system. Thank you for
your conperation.
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